

Rebecca Andrews

Lookin for new and exciting career options!!!

Westminster, SC 29693

rebeccaandrews2014@gmail.com

+1 864 437 3281

Have been on travel assignments now for 5 years with multiple companies and in many states...specific dates for assignments vary. Have been a nurse since 2015 with experience in LTC, inpatient rehab, surgical specialty, pulmonary and covid units, telemetry, orthopedics, etc.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Medical Staffing Options - Columbus, OH

August 2022 to Present

Am working a pulmonary specialty floor at University of Utah hospital in Salt Lake City, Utah....Am looking to take a position closer to home soon. Have experience in flu and covid boosters as well as TB tests and pneumonia vaccines. Give regularly in an inpatient setting for several years.

Registered Nurse Traveler

Aureus Medical Group - Lincoln, NE

May 2022 to Present

Took another travel position until August 2022 with Columbus Regional Hospital in Columbus, Indiana. I am working an acute rehab inpatient unit and float pool for other medical-surgical units. Will continue to pursue travel nursing unless another job closer to home is available. I am able to learn quickly and have developed sharp clinical skills with my experiences.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Aya Healthcare - Demorest, GA

January 2022 to Present

- Have worked at Habersham Medical center in Demorest, Ga as a local contract and on my second assignment there. Census has been low with no covid unit and looking to apply to another travel assignment since this assignment has the possibility of having contracts cancelled.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Greenville Health System - Seneca, SC

September 2015 to May 2022

As an employee with Prisma health on the Med/Sur floors at Oconee Memorial Hospital for 7 years, either full time or PRN... I am thrilled to be able to give passionate and skilled care to each patient as an individual. I am seeking opportunities in this field to increase knowledge and skills. I work with patients with all different ailments and situations including the following: pulmonary, pain management, pre-op and post-op, orthopedics, gastroenterology, urology, nephrology, etc. Med/surg units at OMH also work with lots of dementia and psychiatric patients... I am flexible with schedules and I would love to broaden my nursing experiences.. Also, as a registered nurse, I help coordinate care along side physicians and

Case Management teams. I absolutely love what I do in service for others. This is my home hospital where I was continuing to work PRN when I am home from travel assignments until recently because of my dedication to travel nursing....To update for current experience, I was a vaccinator for our covid clinic throughout the year of 2021at Oconee Memorial Hospital.

Registered Nurse Traveler

Cross Country Medical Staffing Network - Boca Raton, FL
October 2020 to December 2021

Worked as a traveler with this company in Green Bay, Wisconsin working covid units and med/surg units at St Marys Hospital for 3 months. Since February of 2021and for 10 months I have worked in Gastonia, NC in covid units and med/surg units till the end of 2021.... extended at this facility 3 times in2021.... looking to continue working around the country fighting covid and taking good care of my patients. Looking for my next opportunities to do what I love... travel and nursing!!

Travel Nurse RN

Cross Country Medical Staffing Network
March 2020 to August 2021

Traveled to Minnesota for covid 19 crisis assignment. Worked along side many travelers as a crisis hit St. Paul's nursing home system in spring of 2020. I was charge nurse over our unit. We contributed to many research projects with losartan studies, remdesivir studies, ultrasound studies, etc. After this assignment, I worked the Alabama assignment with another company then left to work in Green Bay, Wisconsin because covid 19 had crippled the hospital systems there in November 2020-January 2021. I am currently on assignment again with Cross Country travel nursing company and am working a 435 bed hospital in Gastonia, NC on a covid/medical unit. Will work here in NC for my 3rd extension on covid units.

Travel Nurse

AMN Healthcare - San Diego, CA
March 2017 to October 2020

Worked with the company American Mobile Network for many assignments since I started traveling....West Virginia, Georgia, and Oklahoma in 2017...then Tennessee and North Carolina in 2018.. I have worked med/surf assignments,, float pool, rapid assessment units, covid 19, and remote telemetry with these assignments. Also, worked the unit needs for day shift and or night shift. At times I worked swing shifts.

Travel Registered nurse

MSSI - Colorado Springs, CO
August 2020 to September 2020

I am currently working as a travel RN. I am contracted to different hospital sites to fill in needs of the community hospitals. I am flexible, can easily adapt to new surroundings, provide excellent nursing care to my patients and work as a team member to ensure quality nursing care. I have become Board certified in Medical/ Surgical nursing with ANCC in 2018. . I am looking forward to learning many aspects and areas of nursing in my travels. This assignment with MSSI was in Birmingham, Alabama and was a covid assignment and float pool for med/surg for 4 weeks.

Education

ASN in Nursing

Tri-County Technical College - Pendleton, SC

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2024

State: SC

Skills

- Customer Service (7 years)
- Team Building (7 years)
- Medical Surgical (7 years)
- RN (7 years)
- Acute Care (7 years)
- Travel Nursing (5 years)
- EMR Systems (7 years)
- Nursing (7 years)
- Dementia Care (7 years)
- Medication Administration (7 years)
- Epic (7 years)
- Hospital Experience (7 years)
- Rehab (1 year)
- Patient Care
- Care plans
- Patient monitoring
- Experience Administering Injections (7 years)
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/CPR

March 2021 to March 2023

Nurse's License

August 2015 to April 2024

Class: RN, State: SC ...compact license

Med/ surg certification, ANCC

2023

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

NIHSS

February 2022 to March 2024

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.